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Minister for Local Government; Heritage;
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38-10824

Hon. Grant Woodhams MLA strok.e_c
Speaker of the Legislative Assembly
Parliament House
GPO Box Al 1
PERTH WA 6837 o 1 'L

Dear Mr Woodhams

I have been advised by the Office of Heritage of an error in the 2010/11 Annual Report
of the Heritage Council of Western Australia, which I tabled in Parliament on 21
September 2011.

The Key Efficiency Indicator 2010/11 Target dollars included in the Annual Report on
pages 17 and 80 are incorrect.

Due to an error in data transposition, the 2010/11 Estimated Actual figures were copied
from the Budget Papers, and not the 2010/11 Budget Target figures, as noted in the
tables below.

Incorrect Figures (as per Annual Report tabled

Key Efficiency Indicators
2010/11
Target

2010/11
Actual

Variation
$

$ $
Average cost of place assessments 7,622 6,669 (953)
Average cost of maintaining Heritage Register 230 218 (12)
Average cost of development referrals 324 309 (15)
Average cost of grants/incentives administered 1,641 2,881 1,240

The following details the correct figures to replace the above incorrect figures on pages
17 and 80 of the Annual Report.

Correct Budget Target figures:

Key Efficiency Indicators
2010/11
Target

$

2010/11
Actual

$

Variation
$

Average cost of place assessments 7,811 6,669 (1,142)
Average cost of maintaining Heritage Register 201 218 17
Average cost of development referrals 306 309 3
Average cost of grants/incentives administered 2,379 2,881 502
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I respectfully request you authorise for this correction to be made to the Heritage
Council's Annual Report 2010/11.

Yours sincerely

G M (John) Castrilli MLA
MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT; HERITAGE;
CITIZENSHIP AND MULTICULTURAL INTERESTS

18 OCT 2011
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